
From:
To:
<ajg@nrc.gov>
Date:
Subject:

"Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.RONALD.LAGRONE@saic.com>
"Lagrone, William Ronald" <WILLIAM.R.LAGRONE@saic.com>, "Allen Gross"

08/16/2007 4:24:21 PM
More JPG Shapefiles Run

Hello Allen, These are in addition to the Fracture Traces sent earlier
this week. Did you receive them? If the datum doesn't line up right
try NAD 83 UTM zone 16N. Please call or write if you have questions.

See you, Ron

Ron LaGrone

Anniston, Alabama

Office: 256.231.2160

Fax: 256.237.7435

Mobile:

CC: "Jon Peckenpaugh" <JMP@nrc.gov>, "Skibinski, Joseph N."
<JOSEPH.N.SKIBINSKI@saic.com>
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nrc.gov

TWGWPO03.HQGWDOO1
JMP CC (Jon Peckenpaugh)

nrc.gov
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saic.com
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Post Office
TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01
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Route
nrc.gov
nrc.gov
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Files
MESSAGE
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NEW El 9 30_06.sbn
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Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No
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Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


